Kevin Barbeau

From: vdowens@fccs.us

Sent: Friday, April 23,2021 1:31 PM
To: Kevin Barbeau

Subject: Bryant CPS investigation
Attachments: BRYANT INTAKE.pdf

Good afternoon Special Agent Barbeau:

| am reaching out to you as | am going to be taking on an Out of home care investigation regarding the sibling of Ma'Khia
Bryant. | am attaching the referral for your review and assignment for further investigation. As a part of my investigation
| have to complete formal notifications that an investigation has been started internally as well as to the network of the
foster home agency and ODJFS licensing. Before making contact with any parties involved and to ensure to protect the
integrity of any pending investigation | wanted to reach out first to you and your department. Below you will find my
office number, but my personal cell is 419-270-8367. Please let me know how | am able to proceed and if there is
anyone that you would like for me to hold off on interviewing or meeting with including my victim Ma’kiah’s sister.

Thanks !

Vincent D. Owend 25w, puwese

Intake & Assessments/Investigations Supervisor
Franklin Co Children Services

Co-located at The Center for Family Safety and Healing
655 E Livingston Ave

Columbus, Ohio 43205

P: 614-229-7532 / F: 614-722-8424

vdowens@fccs.us
http://childrenservices.franklincountyohio.gov/

Preferred pronouns: He/him/his



